BUDGET DOCUMENT # 64‘

SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO FROM: Councilmember Lan Diep

SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT DATE: May 22,2019

Approved /;é 9/‘5/ Date = /Zy y 7

RECOMMENDATION

That the following recommendation be enacted.
Proposal
Program/Project Title: Expansion of Transitional Jobs Program to focus on District 4
Amount of City Funding Required: $50,000
Fund Type (i.e. General Fund, C&C funds, etc.): General Fund
This change is:

v"_One-time Ongoing
Two of the most difficult problems our city faces is rising homelessness and illegal dumping. The
Mayor’s transitional jobs program attempts to address both by providing homeless residents with a
path towards stability by employing them to pick up garbage off our streets and beautify our city.
This promising program deserves to be expanded. Fifty thousand dollars is requested in this budget
cycle to establish a team dedicated to patrolling and picking up garbage weekly in District 4,

focusing on hot spots such as Commodore Park, Notting Hill, Berryessa Ave, and Alviso.

Funding Source

Essential Services Reserve ($4 million) Name: Olympia Williams, Community Services
Supervisor PRNS

[ Other (Program/Project/Fund):
Phone number: 408-535-3540

Department or Organization: PRNS
E-mail address: olympia.williams@sanjoseca.gov
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